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MEMORANDUM FOR: GChief, WH Division

= O BRI £2 1 o
ATTENTION. : Mr. odue TEEE
FROM : Deputy Director of Security (Investigations
' and Support)
&
SUBJECT i S=5514
#78435

L. Reference is made to your memorandum dated 7 October 1959 sherein
an appropriate slearance was requested to emable you to use the Subject in
connection with his extensive contacts with individuals of the latin-fmerican-

countries. ’

2. In accordance with the provisions set forth in Clandestine
Services Imstruction No. 10-5 and Clandestine Services Instruction -
Field No. 10-5, a covert security approval is granted for the use of
the Subject, as described in your request as set forth in paragraph 1,

above.

3. Subjects of covert security approvals are not to represent
themselves as, nor are they to be represented as, employees of CIA.

four attention is called to the fact that a covert security
foes not constitute complete compliance with the provisions
sgulation 10-21C6. Therefore, if you should desire at a later
Lo/ change the status or use of this individual, & request for

to cover sny proposed change should be submitted to this

A to Chief

Ch. C&R

This approval becomes invalid in the event the Subject's
services are not utilized within six months of the date of this memor-
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